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Dear Sir/Madam

Widford Sewage Works — Hertfordshire County Council (Widford 13, 18, 26 and
Wareside 84) Modification Order 2011

| am writing with an update as to the progress of the order to record a restricted byway
near and through the Widford Sewage Works.

As you will recall, an order was made recording a restricted byway based on historical
evidence. The order was contested by 11 objectors, and was accordingly sent to the
Planning Inspectorate for determination.

The Planning Inspectorate has arranged a public inquiry into the order to be held at
Wodson Park Sports & Leisure Centre, Wadesmill Road, Ware, SG12 0UQ on
Thursday 22" October 2015 at 10.00 am. | enclose a copy of the notice sent by the
Planning Inspectorate for your information.

The inquiry is open to the public and so you are welcome to attend should you wish. If
you would like any further information about the process feel free to contact me or
alternatively look at the Planning Inspectorate’s website, which is at
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/countryside/rightsofway/rightsofway.

Yours sincerely
\HESAK VA

Helen Denton
Definitive Map Officer
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